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JERRIE M. HAYES 

jerriehayes@sbgdf.com 
612-337-6142 

November 9,2007 

VIA FACSIMILE / E-MAIL / U.S. MAIL 

Gailon Arthur Joy 
P.O. Box 1425 
Sterling, MA  01564-1425 

Re: Three Angels Broadcasting Network, Inc. and Danny Lee Shelton vs. 
Gailon Arthur Joy and Robert Pickle 

Our File No. 24,681-D-002 
Court Docket No. 07-40098-FDS 

Dear Mr. Joy: 

Not having heard from you concerning my proposal for a Monday imaging session, it is 
now too late for the experts to arrange and conduct a procedure on the 12th. At present, the 
experts have no plans to image the equipment you have been ordered to produce. 

Unless I hear from you concerning plans to ship the equipment in the interim, I will plan 
to contact you in the future concerning arrangements for the data preservation ordered by 
Magistrate Hillman. 

Sincerely, 

Jerrie M. Hayes 

cc: Laird Heal (Via Fax, U.S. Mail, E-Mail) 
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